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the very foous and hotbed of robellion; he auo-'

ceeded howarer 1n drawing togethier a vory large

Searborough is that of nearly all now settloents. ;  On tho accession of tho Rev. Mr. Belt to tho
For snmo years tho township cenjoyed the ocen-, inoumbency i 1863, the dilapidated state of the

copgregation, some members of the cougregation yysional ministrations of clergymen resident olse-, intorior of Christ's Church, rendered somo repairs

were very musteal and the services of tho church j, where, of travelling missionaries, and of students,, both nceessary and urgent.

These were ncoord-

were rendored very attrrctive by the beauties of gacting in the capacity of catechists. Among,iingly cffeoted in tho course of that and the
sacred harmony. It 18 very romnrkablo that thoso who thun most frequently visited it moy be,, followiug summor, at an cxpeuse of nl.m".t. £160
gsomo of tho leaders of tho rebellion party from ,,meutioned the Rov. Wm. Boulton, the Rev. Chas, , currency, by new _shu.lghng the roof, tinming the
Noswmarket, after fulfilling their term of 1mpri§- wDato, the Rov. Mr. Padficld, tho Rev. Admn,‘to‘vcr, and substituting bands champered and
onment in ja, joined the Church of Englaund, it ) Eiliot, the Rev. Mr. Athill, and tho Rev. .\lr.,,pmptcd, for plaster on tho sides. I.ul' 60, 0 new
would seem as if thoy thought they could give 4 Svadding, while those who moro ravely officiated |, paling was also erccted by subscription arouml
no better proof of tho genuincness of their.jwere tho Rov. Mr. O’Neil, the Rev. W. McMurray, ,, tho burying ground. The ereotion of a parson-
repentanco for the past, and of their loyalty for the 4 the Rev, Mr. Givins, aud the Rev. Mr. Ripley. ,ago hou_se now began to engage th.o attention of
futuro than by joimng the Church of the Empire.  Of the zeal and labours of these oarly pioncers of, the parishioners, and at longth, in 1856, steps

Mr. Athill did not long remmin in Newmarket, he
left about 1889, and was succeeded by the Rev.
Robt. J. C. Taylor, M.A., o clergyman who was,
much beloved by the congregation, and who did,

mucb, nided by his amiable wife, in exteading thoy

usofulness of the church. During hisincumbenoy,

church services wero commenced at IHolland

Landing and Machell’s corners (now Aurors);
after Mr. T'aylor’s removal to Pctcrboro’: he was;
succeeded by tho Rev. Charles Strect, in 18423
through Mr. Street’s exortions o now parsonage,
houso was built on a glebo lot of 40 acres of Jand
given to tho church by Dr. Beswick; howas also,
instrumental in getting & now brick church built,
at Holland Landing, aad o very protty church,
creoted in' Aurora. Tho pooploe of theso villages
rotain a livoly remembrance of the many benefits
thoy received from Mr. Street’s nover ceasing
exertions ; tho congregation at Aurora first
agsembled in o swall log school house, but
through the instrumentality of M.r. Street, aided
by some zealous ichabitants especially Mr.<

the new church was built, and Aurors bas
now become tho mother churoh of & new aud)
important mission. The Holland Landing Church
is built on & piece of ground given by the late
Hon. Peter Robinsop, whose brother the Hon,
Wni. B. Robinson, long a resident of Ngwmnrkgt,
also took o leading part in the ercction of tie
church in tho latter place. Nor should thoy
gervices of Col. Cotter, s rotired officer of the

army, bo omitted 1 this narrative, tho son and

brother of clergymen in the church, ho took aa

active part 11 tho completion of St, Paul's Church, |

the church, thero aro no records, and, boyond the , wore taken to accomplish that object, by the pur-
orcotion of tho shell of & church in tho front of, chaso of eix acres of land, as a site, and the
the township, no visiblo monuments, but thoy , formation of a subscription list on tho cquitablo
doubtless formed o bond of union to tho members , principto of o voluntary rate, proportioned to tho
of the church, kept alive their attachment to tho,moans and circumstances of cach individual,

charch their spiritual motber, and prepaved the i

woy for tho more effectivo labours of tho settled
minister.

CHRIST'S CIHURCIL.

Tho church services in tho front of the township,
then called the Irish gettlement, were commenced

about tho year 1830, by the following students of

divinity, viz.; Messrs, Padfield, Eliot, Givins, and

Tho building commenced in o time of general
prosperity, was proscecuted to completion during
tho trying years of 1867-8, atan expenso of about
£376 oy., and tho parishioners may now con-
gratulate thomselves on the accomplishment of
this, their crowning work, which gives promin-
once to tho cstablishment of the church amongs:
them, effected without the aid of a farthing from
abroad, and mainly by tho cfforts of this single

Powell, under tho direotion of tho presont Bishop, )| congregation,

then Archdeacon of York. Thoy wero held for
the first four yoars in the Louse of Mr., Richnrd-
son, and afterwards, for o short timo, in Mr.
Adom Anderson’s. In 1883, Simon Washburs, a
largo landholder, in this neighbourhood, by deed
of surrender, devoted two acres of land on Jot 12,
con. 2, to the uso of tho tho inbabitants of Scar-
borough, being ‘‘members of the United Church of |
England and Ircland, as a site for a church and "
burying ground.”” In the same, or following year,
the framo of a ghurch was put up, chiefly by the
excrtions of Mr. Igaatius Golloway, scor., who,
raised some money in tho neighbourhood, and
did, with his two sons, a good deal of labour at
tho cutting and hewing of tho timber, the Ven.
Archdeacon Strachan having given £25 to the

building fund; but owing to the poverty of the
settlers, and the troubles of the times, it was not

until the year 1339 that tho shell of tho church

Tho sorvice of the Church of England in the
L’'Amorecux sottlement, in tho north-western part
of thie township, was celebrated at tho 1equest of
tho settlers for the first timo on tho 9th of May,
1830, by tho Ven. Archdeacon Strachan, then
Archdeacon of York. On this occasion, scveral
children were baptized, and a sermon preached on
tho services of the church, which is still re-
membered by a fow who wero present. The
services continued to bo held in a school house on
Mr. Ezra Patrick’s farm, lot 31, con. 3, till
interrupted by the troubles preceding the rebel-
lion, and afterwards in private houses, or (when
tho congregations wero too largo) uamder the
shelter of tho adjeinivg woods; and tho clergy
most usually officiating, were the Reverends
Padfield, Elliot, Shaw, Boulton, Athill, and
Scadding. A very warm feeling scems from tho
beginning to have provailed between the clor

Nowmarket ; whilst churchwarden he causced i wu3 comploted, and about this time, the Rev. R., and several of tl}eir congregntion, by whom thoy
gallerics to bo erected, and decorated dnd beauti- y Athill, of Trinity College, Dublin, occasienally , wero most hospitably entertained. = Their usual
fied the interior of the church; he also with hus( performed divine service in it. In April, 1840, stopping places were fivst at tho house of Mr. John
family took o leading partin the choir and con- the Rov. )V, H. Norris, ?f Clare Hall, Cnmbridgo,‘ L‘Amor(}ux. afterward till his decease at Mr. Jobn
tributed matenally in ading that importast part | was appointed to tho Mission of Scarbezough and ;) Hanoah's, and also at Mr. W. B. Burk's, Nery
of-our church scrvices, the chants and psalms, j parts adjacent, being the {irst resident minister | few now survive ot: u_xoso m:ho formed the original
The cburch cndowment consists of tho 40 acresjof the Church of England in this township, and , congregation, aud it is belicved none remain, at

before mentioned. Nowmarket is beauufully,
situnted 1n & flourishing country about 30 miles,
from Toronto, and 14 oules from Yonge Strect.
A large and mmportaut ficld of missionary exertion
18 to be found n the villages of Sharon (David
‘town ) Queensviito and the surrounding locaiities,

The Rev. Charles Strect removed in 1848, and
was succecded by the Rev. Septimus Ramsay,
M.A., & clergyman jong connected with the
Mgsionary Societies at homo, and under whose
vigorous care tho Pansh of Nowmarket has so

grown as to form threo Distnct Purisbes, New-y

market, Holland Landing and Aurora. As doubt-
less ‘Mr. Roamsay will give an account of his
labours in this important sphere, tho chronicler
will leave to bhim tho part of conuinuing tins par-
rativofrom the date of Mr. Strect’s departure,
and also of supplying any omissions that may
have ocourred 1n this brief notice
Q. H.

Qctober, 1861.

SCARBOROUGH MISSION.
The history of the plantivg of the church in

1n the cuurso of the summer following tho 'church j, least in tLis neighbourhood, except Mr. John
e et St sl b e e ol B ot
ing desk furmerly belunged to tho o urch of | Bur r. Mrs. A Mr. and Mrs.
St. Jaaes', Turouto, bu\%’ng been purchased and, Chris’ty. Immediately on the scttlement of the
glulccd in it. In 1841 it wus comsccrated and, Rov. Mr. Norris (1840) steps wero tak(‘:n to crect
€ “-,l.ztcd, b{ desire of the doner of the land, to"t‘xvcl:gmb. Af p{gh{xc lmcctg}g l:lcmg anc&.l,f(;upt.1
St. Margnret, ard, now of Walpole, offered an acro of lan
. In tho beginning of 1844, the Rev. W. H.”cligibly gituated, and 3100, upon condition that a
W . 5 Durkog, who. tmo senre sticryantoleot 1 the poofhe appene, that (s nissiosany ot
St. Margaret's ha.vx:xg beon deemed cither inzuffi ::onco accepted of the dccd'ag the land, and gave
vicot of avvommudativs, or incommodious of ac-y Capt. Ward a bond fur £500 thet a church shou!ld
cessy built the church Kuown as Christ’s Churob, ; bo vpened fur divino servico within the time

ou o picce of land part of lot 16, con. D., the
gift of Mr. James Humphry, senr. ~ Tho Rev. Mr.
Winstaploy, formerly of Uxfordsbire, Evgland,
but then o resident and property Lolder in Scar-

boruugh, was a great benefactor of tho charch, 0

liaviug raised among his fricuds in England mure
than £200 sterling, towards tho building fuud;
the friends of the Rev, W, S. Darling, in Evgland,
about £125 moro, and theso two sums, together
with the contributions of tho building committee,
(who, having raised what they could in the
neighbourhood, generously divided tho remain.
ing expenses among themselves,) furnished tho

greater part of the cost of the chuich.

specified.  Tenders were advertised for, and the
building put under contract for tho sum of £250
cy. ThoSocietics for Promoting Christian Know-
ledge, and fur Propagating the Gospel in Foreign
Parts, gave, cach, £10 to the Building Fuud, tho
adssivuary gave £10, in addition to over £30
collected from his friends in England, Captain
Ward, £26, and Rev. H. Scadding, £6. The
building was erected within tho timo agreed
upon, and was consccrated by the Bishop of
Toronto, in 1841,

But though ecreoted and opened for diving
worship, it was not finished till two or threo years
atterwards. When the Rov. Mr. Darling took



